From: (ENER)

To: (ENER); (ENER)

Cc: (ENER); (ENER); (EEAS-BAKU)
Subject: RE: My notes from IEA HLD on COP29

Date: lundi 1 juillet 2024 14:56:14

Here below raw notes from
Best,-

Bilateral with Mukhtar Babayev, COP29 President

2

DJJ: will work closely to make cop success. Energy policy one of drivers, key investment for
mitigation. These are not costs. Can help bring private investment. Build on GST through
implementation - welcome work on similar pledge on storage and flexibility. Ready to work on
success for storage pledge. For actual meeting in Baku - need a high level event on x3 and x2.
Ministerial or higher. Ready to cohost with AZ. Also ready to do sth join in regional events in Cop
bringing investors and project developers. H2 deliverable? Methane - still have GMP, cop29 to
show progress on that. Socar could host a round table with OGMP companies and we’d be happy
to participate.

AZ: all very interesting. Especially ministerial on GST. _

Countries in region - positive for this too.

Metnahe - 30/9-2/10 climate week in Baku. Workshop on methane with Birol. A key priority for
discussions pre and during COP.

Green 2 -

Socar open to collaboration with all partners. Could also do at preCOP. Or in Sept at Climate
Week. (- and - on EU side to follow up). Need to provide rounds of meetings and
workshops. Implementation key.

storage pledge - critical for the region also. || KGR soor i have excess

production of clean enersy. I
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DJJ: clear targets help investments flow, so a positive outcome of COP29, will force us to reflect
on what’s required to make it happen. Ideas of what pledge would look like? GRA looking at it.
Offer for tech teams to discuss components of pledge.

Az: concept ready, want to start in two weeks. ||| G
_W/'// share with EU. Will work together. Also spoke

with Hoekstra on this. Also other initiatives EU will be invited for.

Will join Budapest summit 11-12 July

_DJJ info on UN Panel.

Bilateral with Ambassador Majid Al-Suwaidi, UAE, Director-General of COP28

UAE: Funds tailored to work with partners. 25 bn commercial that’s not constrained. Setting up

globol south vehicies with partners. I N

Commitment on x3. wanna do follow up. Make sure UAE consensus lives with practical results.

DJJ: want to do sth at UNGA, summit on 24 Sept, can do sth at Ministerial level too. Need to
showcase instruments. Let’s get teams to talk on messaging how to show progress. Also
interested in new pledge on stirage and flexibility in systems to enable x3. Plus grids. Also working
on CRM - UN Panel. Ready to have a conversation-teams to connect.

UAE: will look into it. UNGA summit hosted by COP29

From:_ (ENER) _@ec.europa.eu>
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 2:47 PM
ro: I (<) - - -.rop: <.
B e er) S @ < curopa.cu>; [ (:c-s-
BAKU) _@eeas europa.eu>

ce: I VR S C<c.curora.cu>; [ (ENER)
_@ec europa.eu>

Subject: RE: My notes from I[EA HLD on COP29

Thanks! Do you have also final reports of bilaterals with Babayev and COP287?

From:_ (ENER) _@ec.euroga.eu>
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 2:37 PM

To:_ (ENER) _@ec.euroga.eu>;
I ") S - c.-o:- -.>;
_ (EEAS-BAKU) _ eeas.europa.eu>

ce: I :\:R) < c.curona.co>; [ (ENER)
_ ec.europa.eu>

Subject: My notes from IEA HLD on COP29
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FYI if of interest. Best.





